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  May 14, 2018 
 
TO:  All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 18-100948 

             
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
Invitation  to Bid (ITB) No. 18-100948, Clearing of Vegetation and Hay Removal at Pole Bridge  
(Annual Contract w/ 2 Options to Renew), is hereby amended as follows: 

 
1. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB.  The questions and their resulting 

answers appear below: 
 

1. Question: “With permission will it be allowed to spray fields for weed control at 
contractors expense?” 

 
 Answer: Yes, the chemicals must be verified by  DeKalb to be environmentally 

safe.  
 

2. Question: “It sounded that the soil fertilizer content was very high. Is hay suitable 
for animal feed still?” 

 Answer: There has been no fertilizer added to the fields for the past four (4) years. It will 
be the vendor’s discretion to use the hay as feed. DeKalb shall not be held 
responsible for the quality of the hay.   
 

3. Question: “What is the current contract amount for this project and are the specs 
the same as this ITB?” 
 

 Answer: The last contract amount was 22,500 per cut. The specifications are the same. 

4. Question: “To register as a bidder, it will not let me do so without my banking 
information? Do I have to fill out banking info just to bid?” 
 

 Answer: No, you do not have to fill out banking information to bid on this project. 
The supplier registration is necessary to receive solicitation notifications 
through our purchasing system as well as to receive payment for 
services/product supplied, but is not a prerequisite to bid. 
 

 
2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he or she is aware of all addenda 

issued under this ITB.  Please sign and return this addendum.  You may call Crystal 
Creekmore, Procurement Agent, at (404) 371-2710 before the bids are due to confirm 
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the number of addenda issued. 
 

3. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  
  

_____________________________  
Crystal Creekmore  
Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

 
CC:cgh 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
 

       Date: ______________________________ 
 
Addendum No. 2 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Company Name) 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Printed Name of Bidder’s Authorized Signer) 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Signature of Bidder’s Authorized Signer) 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(Title) 
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